



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Natasha Moore</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Community Police Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	Date Appointed: 4/3/2019	Term of Position: * 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2019 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Rainier Beach</i>	Zip Code: <i>98118</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Natasha has five years of experience working with high-risk youth and young adults involved in the criminal justice system. Currently, Natasha works a Program Manager with CHOOSE 180, a restorative justice organization. Natasha previously worked for the YMCA of Greater Seattle in multiple roles, including as an Outreach Worker. Natasha is a Board Member of the Beacon Hill Hub and is currently enrolled at Seattle Central Community College.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>M. Lorena González</i> <i>Councilmember, Safe Communities Committee Chair</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

Natasha Moore

OBJECTIVE:

To build strong relationships with high risk youth. Maintain effective relationships with schools, juvenile justice system, community groups and agencies that target youth and young adults.

SKILLS AND QUALIFICATIONS:

- Proficient in Microsoft Office Suite
 - Work well as a team and individually
 - Reliable and responsible
 - Data entry
 - Organized and detail oriented
 - Effective in completing tasks efficiently and in a timely manner
 - Networking
 - Community safety expert
 - Experience in working within the juvenile justice system
 - Decision making
 - Communication and interpersonal aptitudes
-

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Choose 180, Seattle, WA

Sep 2018 - Present

Program Manager

Duties: Partners with executive director to recruit, hire, train, evaluate and supervise assigned staff and volunteers in assigned areas, provides development and leadership opportunities for staff and volunteers, compiles program statistics and provides data and reports as required for assigned program(s), monitors and evaluates the effectiveness of and participation in program(s), develops and maintains collaborative relationships with community organizations and agencies related to assigned programs, participate as "Day of Lead" for CHOOSE 180 workshops assuring that each offering meets organizational quality standards, ensures high quality programs through innovative program development evaluations and ongoing training of staff, performs all other duties as assigned.

Outreach and Intake Specialist

May 2018 – Sep 2018

Duties: Build relationships with at-risk youth, court advocacy, education support, employment support, network with community partners, data entry, street outreach, run youth workshops.

YMCA Alive and Free, Seattle, WA

Apr 2014 - May 2018

Outreach Worker

Duties: Build relationships with high risk youth, court advocacy, education support, employment support, network with community partners, data entry, street outreach, de-escalation intervention, run youth workshops.

YMCA of Greater Seattle, Seattle, WA

Dec 2007 - Apr 2014

Membership Specialist Rep. / Administrative Assistant

Duties: Provide customer service support, general data entry, prepare outgoing mail and distribute incoming mail, maintain related directories and files, operate multi-lined phones, take over counter and phone payments, facilitate orientation for youth and young adults.

YMCA of Greater Seattle/ Seattle, WA

Jan 2013 - Apr 2014

YAS Overnight Staff/On Call

Duties: Provides temporary relief for full-time resident managers, ensures safety, cleanliness and positive social environment for up to 19 young adults, stayed at shared house during shifts, support youth in managing household responsibilities and monitors the activities of the residents.

Catholic Community Services, Seattle, WA

June 2012 - Nov 2012

Volunteer Services Youth Assistant

Duties: Performed data entry, Reference calls, ran background checks, volunteer recruitment, composed recruitment advertisements, filing and secured donations for volunteer services, provided tutoring services for youth residence of New Holly Tutor Center.

Volunteer EXPERIENCE:

Beacon Hill Hub/ Seattle, WA

January 2018-Present

Board Member

EDUCATION:

Seattle Central Community College, Seattle, WA

Present- January 2020

Community Police Commission

21 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 125315, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- 7 Other Appointing Authority: Commission

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Member	Jay Hollingsworth	1/1/13	12/31/16	1	Mayor
2	M		2.	Member	Aaron Williams	1/1/18	12/31/20	2	City Council
6	M		3.	Public Defense	Benjamin Goldsmith	1/1/18	12/31/20	1	Commission
3	F		4.	Member	Claudia D'Allegrì	1/1/18	12/31/20	2	Mayor
3	M	3	5.	Member	Isaac Ruiz	1/1/18	12/31/20	2	City Council
6	F		6.	Civil Liberties	Lisa Daugaard	1/1/18	12/31/20	2	Commission
			7.	Member					Mayor
2	F		8.	Member	Brandy Grant	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	City Council
6	F		9.	Member	Melinda Giovengo	1/1/16	12/31/18	1	Commission
2	F		10.	Member	Harriett Walden	1/1/16	12/31/18	2	Mayor
			11.	Member					City Council
7	M		12.	Member	Joseph Seia	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Commission
9	F		13.	Member	Esther Lucero	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	Mayor
			14.	Member	Karisa Morikawa	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	City Council
			15.	SPOG	Mark Mullens	1/1/17	12/31/19	1	Commission
			16.	Member	Colleen Echohawk	1/1/17	12/31/19	1	Mayor
3	NB		17.	Member	Alina Santillan	1/1/17	12/31/19	1	City Council
			18.	SPMA					Commission
			19.	Member	Emma Catague	1/1/17	12/31/19	1	Mayor
9	F		20.	Member	Natasha Moore	1/1/17	12/31/19	1	City Council
2	F		21.	Member	Helen Gebreamlak	1/1/17	12/31/19	1	Commission

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor		3				1	1						1
Council	2	2		1		3	2						
Other	2	3				1				3	1		
Total	4	8		1		3	3			3	1		1

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

****G** List *gender*, **M**= Male, **F**= Female, **T**= Transgender, **NB**= Non-Binary, **O**= Other, **U**= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.